MANDATE
TRADE UNION

By Registered & Ordinary Post
AK/MN
8t November 2023

Store Manager
Tesco Extra
Maynooth Road
Celbridge

Co. Kildare

Re: Health & Safety — Heating Temperature In-Store

Dear Sir/Madam,

I have been instructed to write to you in relation to the heating in the store.
Mandate has had several calls in relation to the cold due to lack of heating. | am
sure you are aware that this is a Health and Safety issue under The Safety, Health
and Welfare Act, 2005, Section 7 and could be considered a serious breach.

This section requires the employer to ensure that during working hours the room
temperature in areas containing workstations is appropriate for employees, having
regards to working methods being used and physical demands on the employees.

It is in this regard, the undersigned is seeking for the heating to be adjusted, so
that the temperature in store will allow our members work in a safe and healthy
environment.

Failure to do so may result in the Union contacting the Health and Safety
Authority.

I trust the above will not be necessary.

Yours sincerely

S —

Amanda Kane
Divisional Organiser
mkane@mandate.ie
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